FILED 4/12/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 01814-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

verizon’

1300 I Street, NW, Suite 500 West Edwin Reese
Washington, DC 20005 Analyst Govt Relations

State & Local Government Affairs
(202) 515-2592

edwin.reese@verizon.com

April 11,2024

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk s
Attn: Jeff Bates =
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

At
(1

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS ENCLOSED

XO Communications Services, LLC’s Response to 2023 Local Competition Data
Request

Dear Mr. Bates:

Attached is a CONFIDENTIAL copy of the following information which forms part of

XO Communications Services, LLC’s (“XO") response to the 2023 Local Competition
Report Data Request:

e XO’sresponse to Question No. 1.

XO deems this information is confidential. The enclosed yellow highlighted portion of the
response constitutes proprietary confidential business information of XO within the
meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statues. This highlighted response contains

sensitive business information relating to competitive interests and public disclosure of this
information would impair the competitive business of XO.

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which XO deems
confidentiality. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact the
undersigned at 202-515-2592 or via email at edwin.reese@verizon.com.
Respectfully submitted,

Edwin Reese
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